Sarvesh Patil

From: sanjay sharma <sanjay@graphicads.in>

Sent: 16 May 2024 19:08

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Graphic ads; Stephen P; Capex Purchase

Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Attachments: TARGET PRICE (GRAPHIC ADS) Signage-BOQ-12-12-2023-for-Ahmedabad-Food-court.xlsx
Dear Sir,

Please find the attached BOQ of Final Price.

Thanks & Regards

Sanjay Sharma

Sr. Graphic Designer

HO:- F - 55, Sector-8, Noida - 201301

Office:- 0120 - 4350074, 4350075

Mob : 6397908402

Branch : Plot No. 24, Thagachaguppe Village, Kengeri,
Hobli, South Bengaluru — 560074

graphic Ads Pvt. Ltd. “ =&
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On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 6:17 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,
Further to your proposal, we are sharing our suggested target rates.

Kindly review the same and confirm for further process.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: sanjay sharma <sanjay@graphicads.in>

Sent: 01 May 2024 13:55

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Graphic ads <ashish@graphicads.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached Boq for Purchase Order.
Kindly share Elevation Drawing & Store 3D View for artwork adaptation.

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
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On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 7:01 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,

We have a requirement for signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



